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From: Paul Seger
To: Maureen Parkes
Cc: Arianne Ransom-Hodges; Sarah Ranney
Subject: Thank You and Looking Ahead – Marsh Creek Stewards Project
Date: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 11:15:42 AM

Hi Maureen,

I want to extend my sincere thanks to you and the Fish & Wildlife Committee for your time,
responsiveness, and thoughtful review of the Sierra Club Marsh Creek Stewards project
proposal. Your feedback and engagement were incredibly helpful, and we appreciated the
opportunity to participate in the process.

While we’ve decided not to move forward with the grant submission at this time, the
experience has helped us strengthen our partnerships and refine our focus. We remain
committed to the long-term success of the Marsh Creek Stewards effort and look forward to
future opportunities to work with the Committee to support the restoration, education, and
stewardship of our East County waterways.

Thanks again for your professionalism and support throughout the process.

Warm regards,
Paul Seger

-- 
Paul Seger
Chair, Sierra Club Delta Group
Director, Diablo Water District
psseger65@gmail.com | 714-504-0838
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